PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com; John.Conly@luminant.com

Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource; Roy, Tarun; McBride, Mark

Subject: RE: question from Luminant [re Comanche Peak core samples for inspection]
Don,

On this basis, the staff would like to have the core boxes opened from boring B2000, which is located at the
center of Unit 3 and which has unusually complete core recovery. If space is available at the storage facility,
the staff would also like the core boxes opened from boring B1000, which is at the center of Unit 3.

The staff wants only these sets of core available. The purpose of inspecting them is general familiarization
with the geology, rather than a detailed review.

Also, the staff would like to see the Glen Rose Formation in outcrop. This was discussed during the phone
call. One of Luminant’s geologists said on the call that some good exposures were located near the plant.

Thanks,

Stephen Monarque

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRO/DNRL/NMIP

301-415-1544
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